

West Valley Mission Federation of Teachers Executive Board Meeting Notes
Zoom Conference 2/5/2021, 12:30-3:00pm

Name	Role/Representing...	
Kate Disney	President	P
Melvin Pritchard	VP	P
Yanghee Kim	Treasurer	P
Jory Segal	Secretary	P
Jeff Cormier	Mission College FT Rep	P
Patricia Louderback	West Valley FT Rep	P
Ellen Yu Costa	West Valley Associate Rep	P
Nick Barron	Mission College Associate Rep	P
Ex-Officio:		
Ann Marie Wasserbauer	Membership Organizing chair	NP
Karen Chan	Executive Director	P
Guests:		
Laura Plunkett	WV FT Faculty (Math)	
Leticia Hernandez	WV FT Faculty (Counseling)	
James Schweppe	Mission Faculty (Chemstry)	
Karine Manoukian	Mission FT Faculty	
Cecily Winiecki	Mission FT Faculty	
Andres Quintero	Mission/WV Associate Faculty	

I. Call to Order

The meeting was called to order at 12:30pm.

II. Closed Session

III. Approval of the Agenda

Motion to approve the Agenda. (Unanimous Consent)

IV. Approval of the Minutes

Motion to approve the 1/8/2021 minutes with edits. (Cormier/Kim, Approved 5-0-2)

V. Oral Communication from Members

VI. Announcements

WVMCCD BOT meeting on 2/16/2021

Discussion occurred about finding speakers for the 2/16/2021 WVMCCD Board of Trustees Meeting. Mel will contact Jean Cohen at the South Bay Labor Council, Kate will contact David Bini, Jory will contact Paul Fong. Cecily volunteered to speak at the BOT meeting. James Schweppe will try to find Chemistry Faculty to speak.

VII. Old Business

2/19/21 Hustle Training at 1pm. Everyone should download the app ahead of time.

VIII. New Business

A. Discussion occurred about preparing proposals for negotiations. Faculty volunteered to serve on specific committees to craft changes in language etc. The smaller teams will be working on

specific articles.

B. Second Faculty Survey on Working Conditions

The second survey should look for specific input on proposals that are developed by the sub groups, (focus groups). The survey should solicit input from faculty. The goal is for the end of February, early March.

C. Class Cuts

Is there a minimum number for a class to run?

D. COVID Impact Bargaining

Kate, Karen, Mel and Jory are still negotiating with the District to get payment for DE training for Spring 21 for faculty, who were not paid for DE Fall 21 training. They are also working on a proposal for payment of 1 ½ hours for the mandatory COVID training from the conference fund.

IX. Closed Session

Grievances

XI. Reports

Next Meeting: Friday, 2/19/2020, 1-3:00pm @Zoom.

Meeting adjourned at 3:00pm. Meeting Notes submitted by Jory Segal